





MINUTES November 3, 1989 Tallahassee, Florida

The fall meeting of the Florida Utilities Coordinating Committee was called to order at 8:35 A.M. by Chairman Larry Claxon with 88 in attendance.

Mr. Bill Garrett offered the Invocation and Iarry Claxon led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

The Minutes of the summer meeting in Daytona, August 4, 1989, were read, corrected and approved.

HISTORIAN'S REPORT

Mr. Bill Garrett of the Jacksonville Electric Authority, presented the Historian's Report. Sixty years ago there was a meeting but no minutes were found. He read excerpts from 25 years ago, November 6, 1964, at the Lancer Restaurant in Leesburg, with 47 in attendance.

Chairman Larry Claxon mentioned that the Governor sent his apologies for not being able to attend the meeting. He was originally scheduled but the special legislation prevented him from attending this meeting. Also the Lieutenant Governor apologized for the same reason.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Balance carried forward from August 4, 1989	\$ 591.59
Receipts	\$ 0.00
Expenditures	\$ 0.00
Balance as of November 2, 1989	\$ 591.59

FDOT UPDATE by Paul Kaczorowski

Chairman Larry Claxon explained that Paul was tied-up with the hearings along with several other members. He said that Paul had briefed him about the status of the update to the Utilities Manual and explained to him that he had been meeting with the DUE (District Utility Engineers) and that they have been working on this manual for an update. Paul will get in touch with him and the FUCC's subcommittee that has been charged with the responsibility of reviewing this Manual.

Chairman

Vice-Chairman

Secretary

LARRY D. CLAXON (813) 228-4706

THOMAS J. DUGGAR (904) 681-3100 CARLOS SOLIS (813) 462-3588

SPEAKERS

Our first speaker was Ken Morefield, DOT State Design Engineer. He had a very interesting presentation about the future trends of design and plan preparation by DOT and the interaction with utilities via CADD (Computer Aided Design and Drafting).

Our second speaker was Mr. Richard Powers, FHWA. He presented an overview of the FHWA new design requirements for roads and clear zones. He also had a video presentation of new technology related to the breakaway pole technology.

F.D.O.T. DISTRICT REPORTS

District I Walt Childs
District Meeting held in Sarasota, September 14 with 66 in attendance. Next meeting will be in Bartow, sometime in March.

District II Buddy Dees
District meeting held in Take City, October 18 with 82 in attendance. Next meeting sometime in April, 1990.

District III Tom Duggar
District meeting will probably be held sometime in December, not finalized yet.

District IV Jim Wright
District meeting sometime in December. The Steering Committe is being restructured due to vacancies.

District V Richard Taylor
District meeting held in July. Next meeting will be held
January 30, 1990.

District VI Jim McGetrick
District meeting rescheduled for sometime in December.

District VII Tom Kennedy
District meeting held in St. Petersburg, September 27 with 49 in attendance.

UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER REPORT

Bill Stockton reported that the membership for the center will increase for the New Year. The center is handling an increased amount of calls and 70% of the calls received are to notify of work commencing within 48 hrs.

STEERING COMMITTEE REPORT

Tom Duggar - There was a very good discussion from sub-committees and interest groups. The Steering Committee heard a report from Chairman Claxon about the proposed FHWA road design course. The Committee discussed the need from the FUCC to have more involvement with city and county governments. The new Concurrency Laws passed by the Legislature are giving these local governments more flexibility and the needed resources to generate their own contruction programs. This is going to create an increased workload to the utilities.

The Steering Committee has a vacancy on the Contractor's interest group and to fill this vacancy has appointed Claude E. Locke with S.T.S.

It was announced that the next meeting will be held on February 1 and 2 in Tampa at the Bay Harbor Inn. A registration fee of \$5.00 will be required at the meeting.

The May meeting will be held in St. Augustine at the Ponce de Leon Resort. The August meeting has not been finalized yet.

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

Utility Accommodation Guide

Chairman Larry Claxon said that Dennis LaBelle was tied up with the hearings. He asked Tom Kennedy to brief the group about the hearings. Tom explained that the main discussion had been focused on:

- a. Items #12 and #15 of the permit form.
- b. Questioning the validity of the permit as a permit or as a contract.
- c. The rule making procedure followed by DOT at this time.

The remainder of the 26 items in discussion will be taken care of on an individual basis between the filing utilities and FDOT, without having to take time from the hearing.

There could be a new Accommodation Guide by the summer if everything goes well, but the possibilities of this happening are remote.

Fiber Optics Subcommittee

Chairman Iarry Claxon stated that the Chairman of the Subcommittee, John Farkus, was not available because of his participation on these hearings.

Foreign Attachments Subcommittee

Mark Sweet - He announced the names of members of Subcommittee that were representing the different areas of interest. The major task of the Subcommittee at this time has been the administration of the pole tagging and foreign attaching tagging recommendations. They are preparing a mailing campaign for the owners of poles to identify all the foreign attachers state wide. After receiving the information, they will proceed with the allocation of shapes and colors of identification for each one of the foreign attachers. It was also explained that the tagging will be voluntary and managed by the pole owners.

One Call Center Bill Subcommittee

Jeff Rodger - Recognized all of his Committee members and thanked them for a job well done. He handed out the two different copies of the Bill, the Underground Utility Contractors' version and the FUCC version. He explained that both of them were very similar, the latest contractors' version is the one that may be filed and is basically the same as the one endorsed by this FUCC Subcommittee. The version presented is the result of compromises made by all the people involved in the reviewing process. He informed the group that the Underground Utility Contractors didn't have the intent of filing this Bill for this special session, they told him that they would rather wait for the normal session if that will make it better for everybody. He suggested every member to network with their management and to let the Subcommittee know if there were objections to it. The FUCC membership will be required to vote for endorsement at the winter meeting in Tampa.

Chairman Larry Claxon appointed a new Subcommittee called City-County Participation Sub-committee. The members will be:

Chairman: Tom Kennedy - Florida Power

Member: Jerry Butts - Pinellas County Water System

Member: Howard Goode - Jacksonville Streets and Highways

Member: Bob Perkins - City of Clearwater

Member: Carlos Solis - Pinellas County Water System

INTEREST GROUPS REPORT

Power Group

Glenn Cock - 26 in attendance.

Named additional officers Jeff Riggs, Florida Power and Light, as Vice-chairman and Tom Sanders, Orlando Utilities, as Secretary.

They had reports from:

- 1. Joint Use Sub-Committee
- 2. Utility Accommodation Guide
- 3. One Call Bill

Underground

Carlos Solis reporting for Rafael Perdomo - 18 in attendance.

Mark Sweet reported on the recommendations for tagging by the Foreign Attachments Subcommitte.

Old business

- a. Utility Accommodation Guide
- b. One Call Bill Report by Jeff Rodger
- c. Utility Manual
- d. New color endorsement by AFWA for effluent treated water lines
- e. Construction engineering and inspection charges by DOT on joint projects
- f. Disposition of abandoned utilities

New Business

- a. Concerns about new DER and EPA regulations related to soils contamination by gasoline or any other organics. Concerns about the economical and legal impact these regulations will have when construction, operation and maintenance of underground facilities takes place.
- b. Concerns about the increased amount of work that is being done by cities and counties around the state due to the new concurrency plan enacted by the Legislature. Proposal to the FUCC for the creation of a subcommittee that will promote a higher degree of liaison with those governmental agencies.
- c. DOT's existing facilities removal policy for certain types of materials when reconstruction projects take place.

Telephone/Cablevision

Dick McConville - 22 in attendance.

- They received an update on third party attachments identification guidelines
- 2. Reviewed current change in Utility Accommodation Guide
- 3. Reviewed current status on One Call Notification Bill
- 4. Received a report on the National Highway/Utility Conference held in Cleveland, Ohio in October with 375 registered from 43 states, Canada and Hong Kong
- 5. Discussed about CSX railroad right of way being sold to DOT who is leasing it to counties. The permitting procedure is in question.

Dennis Black - Paragon Cable will be the Chairman of this group for the remaining of this term.

Chairman Larry Claxon urged the group to work on the two proposed forms for the One Call Bill and be prepared to vote on it for the next meeting in Tampa. He explained that the voting will be done according to the By-Laws of the FUCC.

Dennis Black was appointed to fill the vacancy left by Rick Nowling who was representing CATV in the Steering Committee.

The meeting was adjourned by Chairman Larry Claxon at 11:50 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

ットル

Carlos Solis / Secretary, FUCC

fuccag02.121189

ON OUR	FLORIDA			COMMITEE 1/4		
38	CO	ORDINATION THROUGH CO	OOPERATION			
WANI	. ATTENDANCE LIST FO	R QUARTERLY MEETING -	DATE: LOCATION	NOV. 3 1989 TALLAHAMEE		
'						
MAILING	NAME	ORGANIZATION	BUSINESS	BUSINESS		
3₹	NAME	REPRESENTED	PHONE 407	ADDRESS		
Y .	GENE MCMATH	UNITED TEL OF FL	889.6779	ALTAMONTE STACE FL.		
V	PON WORLEY	FLA. PWR. GORP.	866-5367			
V	BetsyBedger	Telesat CABLEDISION	422-3961	Or T. FIA SZRII		
	Mike N. Zewsik	or Prueller Courty	462-37/3	Clearmeter F1. 34616		
<u></u>	LEVON CARBU	FORT PIERCE	465.0773	(akarana , FL 3310) 130. 80× 3191		
✓	WALTER L. PETERSED	UTILITIES AUTHORITY	464-5600	FT. PIBRIG FLA 34948 7621 ZITTLE AVE STE 218		
y	YAVID C. WILLIAMS	TICS CORP.	104 542-1454	CHARLOTTE, NC 28226		
	CARLOS SOLIS	Pinellas County water system	813 462.3588 904	7322 Normandy Blud.		
1	H.J. Greene	& F.D.O.T.	695-4035	Jacks on Wille Fle: 32205 120. 80× 1089		
Y	MIKE JOYNER	F. D.O.T.	904 752-3300	LAKE CITY FC. 32056		
1	he Nero	FDOT	904 736-508A	7195. woodland Blvd. Deland, Fl. 32720		
\ <u>\</u>	RW. Taylor	(1	904 736- <i>50</i> 81	11 11		
Y	Jerry H. Simpson	So. Bell	904 350-2362	14881 \$87 St Jar, Fl. 301 W. Bay St Jar, Fl. 322.02		
7	Jeff Rodier	Peoples Gas System	813 273-0574	Tamp2. FL 83601		
y	RICK EDWARDS	CENTEL - FLORIDA	904 544 - 125 8	P.O. BOX 2214 TALLAH AGSGE		
7	Bob Perkins	City of Clur.	D12	Po Box 4749, Char 34616		
1	Tom Sanders		407 423-9119	PO-302 3193 OH. 71. 32801		
\ \i	ROSWELL SHERLIN	G LEE CO. ELEC. COOP	995-2121	NT. FT. MYERS FL 3990"		
4	Walt Ebling	Utility Service Inc	904	1360 NW 53 Are GRINGINITE 32606		
1/	KEN MOREFIELD	~>AT	487-1449			
7	GLEN COCK	TAMPA ELECTRIC CO	228.4690	TECO. PO BOX M		
7	Heesel Oversteel	,	904	MOASW TOTH TERROR		
1	00	Continental CABRUISION		5934 Rubord St		
7	Kon Kice	1' II	731-7960	Ax, FC 32216		
7	GREG MLANAMY	= 5	813	P.O. Box 14042 ST. Polo F1 33733		
7	Lew (sartiel	ATAT	866-5734 303 587-0910	1350 NW 40 AVR		
y	La Gainey	FO	552-4289	9200 W. FLAGLU		
	ISABEL HELERT	FPL	3.2,	MIAMI, FL		

	FLORIDA	UTILITIES COORDII	NATING (COMMITEE 3/4			
ON OUR	FLORIDA UTILITIES COORDINATING COMMITEE 2/4 COORDINATION THROUGH COOPERATION						
. .			DATE:	Nov 3 1989			
F	ATTENDANCE LIST FO	R QUARTERLY MEETING -	LOCATION	te Tallahasseb			
MAILING	NAME	ORGANIZATION	BUSINESS	BUSINESS			
3₹	NAME	REPRESENTED	PHONE 407	ADDRESS			
	D.O. UNGER	SRTET	455-7/26	1.0 BOX 1270, COCON, FL			
Y	DEL FERNANDEZ	PINELLAG COUNTY	462-3670 813				
<u> </u>	NICK M. ZEMBILLAS	F. D. O.T D-7	871-7390	TAMPA FL 33609			
1 X	RAY AFELD	GTE	878-459/	87. PETE. FL 337/0			
	LARAY CLAXON	tampa geoter Co.	904	Z33 N. QVAL - 350 FL			
Y	W-M. GARRETT	JAX ELECT AUTH	633 - 2026 407	JAX, FLA 32202			
<u>Y</u>	LARRY KUNZE	ORLANDO UTILITIES COM	423-9100				
Y	Reter Ballhaussen	TICS Corp.	704 542-1454	7621 Little Ave. Charlotts, N.C. 28226			
У	JIM WRIGHT	FLA. D.O.T.	305 797-8506	780 S.W. 24 67. Fl. Londonde Ft 383 15 -2696			
4	Gary D. Carly	ALLTEL FLA	462-1200	10 01 698 ALACHUA. 71. 32(2)			
Y	Charles Andran	F. D. O. T.	638-0250	Chiple, FI 32428			
y	Buddy DEES	F.D.O.T.	909 752-3300	16. Bbx 1089 Lake City F/32056-1081			
Y	EDUARDO GARCIA	FPL	407 694-4760	JUNO BAICH FLA 3340B			
Y	Rocco Detrino	Notes Ever	478-4102	70 42 5 R. 84 FY LANGUE R . 33224			
4	Jim HAYDIE	Post Buchla Salah i Somozia	423-239/	Boo N. Magnilla acc Orlando Fl. 32803			
y	LEE SPITZKOPF	FDOT	305	1000 NW 111AVE. MIAMI 33172			
Y	Richard Strak!	FPL	306	501 2. ANDREWS AVE Ft. Laudopolate FL 33810			
	1/ /	FPL		10. Box 151			
• /	MARIDA HARRING to		407	SALTONA REM SEOIS SALTONAMONDO SAY			
	Chrise Locke	S.T.S. Public Utilities	305	APONKA F-1. 32712-			
	John Bergacker	Utility Consultants De	404	North Miami Beach 33/62 2700 Cumberland Parkway			
1	KON LIPHAM	Atlanta	434-6970	P.O. BOX 3455			
Y	SCOTT SIDNEY	LEE COUNTY ELECTRIC	813-995-2121	N. Ft. MYER'S FL. 33912			
1	CRAIG ENGLANO	MANITEE COUNTY	813:194:193	P.O SOK HOUSE			
'4 1	hak Sweet	CITY OF ST PETENSAVEY	817-864207	1635 3 PO AVEND			
	JOHN MITCHELL	presic UTIL.	813-892-5614	57. NETE 337/3 2501 250 STN. HAGE			
	ART GILHORE		छ। ३ - ७९२) न २११	502 .33712 6823 S.W. Cinnamon Ct.			
	Joe Kilinski	Allcomm Networks Inc.	407-220-9/29	Strant .F/ 34997			

2/N/ FLORIDA UTILITIES COORDINATING COMMITEE COORDINATION THROUGH COOPERATION 1989 MOV. 3 DATE: LIST TAUAHAGGEE ATTENDANCE LIST FOR QUARTERLY MEETING -LOCATION: BUSINESS BUSINESS **ORGANIZATION ADDRESS** NAME REPRESENTED PHONE 789-19-52 45H AR POBOX 1699 813 34623° · CLEARWATER FL 443-2661 POWER THOMAS KENNEVY 951 N. St. Pate FL 813 579-8600 10858 Bluck 904 488-8003 Box370 1820 Lees 813 32117 612-1352 80 BOX 1249 813 POBOX 22 14 33970 533-8/6/ CHILDS TALLA FLA 3 23/L THOMAS DULLE 1000 N.W. 11148 305 33/12 M GETRICK MIAMI EIA. 470-5231 1000 NW III Avenue 305 Miami, Fl. 35172 Delfin A. Molins 470-5230 605 Sowonne Strat 904 Tallohoff = C BlaNONTC U Y8-4756 605 SUWANNEL 904 Talla Pl FDO.T. 438-4756 P.O.BX 250 904 Monticelle, FL 32344 FLA. Pane C 997-2521